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The house is five-bay two-story block facing the road (north), with an unusual one~and-a~half
story rear ell located slightly to the west of center (see photo 4). The facade bays are

evenly spaced, the central entrance being approximately as wide as the windows with open
shutters above and flanking it. All the front openings have plain stone lintels extending
beyond the actual apertures. The entrance (no longer used; the steps leading up to it have
disappeared, although their extent is marked by the bottom step remainiang in situ, is

a modified version of a typical Minard Lafever or related patternbook motif (see photo 2).

It is set back just behind the plane of the wall, except for the planar lintel and slighly pro-
jecting stone sill, Two wooden, battered Doric columns appear to support a deep, plain
entablature with inverted volutes dividing the transom above. Flat pilasters at the sides
frame the sidelights. The details are dry but correct, with mutules and shallow guttae
under the cornice and a row of dentils dividing the architrave and frieze (there are no
triglyphs). The door has three pairs of framed panels with a smaller pair at the top (see
photo 1). The main roof-cornice is both high and deep, without brackets or other features. h
The end walls are plain and windowless, with inset center chimneys, and no eaves (see

photo 3).

The rear ell is perhaps the most interesting feature of the exterior. The central part of

the main rear roof extends back a short distance to house the stairs and reaches down to

the ridge of the ell. The upper half-story of the ell is under a roof of a middling slope, which .
changes to a lesser slope over the side galleries. . The rearmost bay of the ell is enclosed

and shelters the side porches, which have three bays divided by square piers set at ground
level (see photo 5). The side (south) entrance is a simplified and squared version of the main
entrance. The treatment of the windows and cornices is identical throughout. A certain un-
expected rhythmic effect is created, however, by the relationships of roofs and placement

of windows, making the rear appear livelier than the front.

The woodwork inside the house is also very plain, except for the semi-spiral staircase set
in curved walls at the rear of the central hall (see photo 7). The mantels do, however, have

an elegance of proportion that is classical rather than merely plain (see photo 8). There
are the usual concentric corner-blocks and partially reeded frames throughout.

The brick smokehouse is the ‘standard cube with a low hipped roof (see photo 9). Beyond
the Chambers fam1ly cemetery, with its elegantly shaped and lettéred stone in memory of
the bu11der of the house, 1s a lar%e fra.me barn with sawtooth trim deflmng the gable (see
photo 10).” '
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The Robert Chambers House, built between 1832 and 1836, served as the residence of Rob-
ert Chambers, an early settler of Boone County and his son Charles Chambers, a member
of the second State Constitutional Convention in 1849 and a State senator from Boone County
from 1859-1863. Aside from the prominence of the Chambers family in the community and
State, the house has architectural merit, both within the community and as an example of
Greek Revival influence applied minimally (but correctly within its limits) to an essentially
earliar type of structure, with a two-story main block and galleries one-and-a-half story
rear ell. Sufficient interest is maintained by the Doric entrance and massing of the rear
elements to distinguish this house from the run-of-the-mill farmhouses of the period. The
interior, too, is redeemed from banality by the sweeping semi-spiral staircase and handsom
proportions. Although Burlington is located not far from Cincinnati and its sister cities in
Northern Kentucky, and from the major thoroughfares of the Ohio River and Lexington
Turnpike, it seems always to have been a fairly small town. Within this context, the
Chambers house is highly impressive in scale and presence.

Robert Chambers (1763-1838) came from Virginia around 1800 and settled in Boone County,
Kentucky, near Burlington. Burlington, a prosperous farming community, developed at a
junction of a group of radiating roads connecting small settlements on the river. According
to local tradition, the Chambers family first lived in a log cabin some 400 feet south of the
present house. The remnants of the early house were destroyed in 1943. Construction on
the present house was begun in 1832 and completed in 1836. Local builders, Jessie Kelly
and Thomas Zane Roberts did the brick work and woodwork. -

Robert Chambers hadat least five children which included four sons. His eldest son, Robert
S. Chambers, received the house and property a number of years before his father's dea th.
Robert S. Chambers' death in 1834 preceded that of his father. In his will he made provis-
_ions for the care of his father and left the house and land to his brothers, Charles and
Joseph. Charles Chambers apparently lived in the house for a number of years before
transferring full title to his brother Joseph. Charles, active in local and State politics,

took part in the second State Constitutional Convention and also served as a Kentucky Senator
from 1859-1863.

In 1874, the Boone County Deed Records include the deed of transfer of the property from ..
Joseph Chambers to John Rogers. Mrs. Rogers is listed as the owner in the 1883 Atlas of

Boone and Kenton Counties, Kentucky. The property was again transferred in 1895 to
William Rice. It remaineqin the Rice family until the present owners purchased it in 1944.
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